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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Date:  February 27, 2014 

 

RFP No. 14-0415 

 

RFP Title:  Bahia Common Area Lawn Maintenance and Related Service for Astor Park, Paisley 

Park, PEAR Park and Pine Forest Park 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid or proposal response, or by completion and 

return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each 

addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award. 

 

This addendum does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide information to all vendors that attended the mandatory pre-

proposal meeting. 

 

Questions and Answers: 

Question 1:  Can we get the County budgeted cost for each of the 4 parks pertaining to this contract?  

And total budget amount? 

Answer 1:  Unknown.  To be determined based on bids. 

 

Question 2:  As we saw, several of the fields and common areas have very little actual “turf” coverage. 

Should we consider those areas to be treated on an “as requested or required” to only contain and 

maintain a “green” look and/or work with the facility manager to improve conditions? 

Answer 2:  This needs to be maintained accordingly.  Contractor should submit pricing as if all areas 

are covered with turf. 

 

Question 3:  There is no schedule or comments for landscape shrubs other than to keep off of paths and 

parkways.  Will it be necessary to schedule a thorough shrub pruning once or twice a year? 

Answer 3:  No. 

 

Question 4:  Is it necessary to fertilize and pest control shrubs and landscape areas also? 

Answer 4:  See Page 21, Group 2 for Fertilization and Pest Control requirements. 

 



Question 5:  There was no mention of irrigation in landscape, common areas or fields.  Does this 

County control this aspect? 

Answer 5:  Irrigation system is not a part of this RFP.  However, the contractor is responsible for the 

existing or future replacement is it is damaged while performing any maintenance by any of their staff. 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 


